Redjaian, Babak

From: Erickson, Brian <Brian.Erickson@dlapiper.com>

Sent: Friday, September 01, 2017 12:26 PM

To: Redjaian, Babak

Cc: Apple-Immersion-IPRs; Heintz, James M.; Williams, Robert; #lmmersionIPR [Int]
Subject: RE: IPR2016-01381 - Petitioner's Motion to Exclude Patent Owner's Evidence - Service
Bob,

In light of the PTAB’s Order (paper 27) and Patent Owner’s corrected motion for observation, Petitioner intends to
withdraw its motion to exclude as moot.

Regards,
Brian

From: Redjaian, Babak [mailto:BRedjaian@irell.com]

Sent: Friday, September 01, 2017 10:16 AM

To: Erickson, Brian

Cc: Apple-Immersion-IPRs; Heintz, James M.; Williams, Robert; #lmmersionIPR [Int]

Subject: Re: IPR2016-01381 - Petitioner's Motion to Exclude Patent Owner's Evidence - Service

Dear Brian,

Please let us know your position on this today.
Regards,

Bob

On Aug 31, 2017, at 9:22 AM, Erickson, Brian <Brian.Erickson@dlapiper.com> wrote:

Bob,

Petitioner will determine whether it is going to withdraw its motion after it reviews Patent Owner’s
corrected motion for observations.

Regards,
Brian

From: Redjaian, Babak [mailto:BRedjaian@irell.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 4:32 PM

To: Apple-Immersion-1PRs; Erickson, Brian; Heintz, James M.; Williams, Robert

Cc: #IlmmersionIPR [Int]; Redjaian, Babak

Subject: RE: IPR2016-01381 - Petitioner's Motion to Exclude Patent Owner's Evidence - Service

Dear Counsel:

Please let us know whether Petitioner is withdrawing its Motion to Exclude Evidence given the Board’s
Order today (Paper No. 27).
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Please let us know today.
Regards,

Bob Redjaian

From: Lineberry, Alice [mailto:Alice.Lineberry@dlapiper.com]

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 7:28 PM

To: Fleming, Michael; Redjaian, Babak; Wells, Maclain; #ImmersionIPR [Int]

Cc: Apple-Immersion-1PRs

Subject: IPR2016-01381 - Petitioner's Motion to Exclude Patent Owner's Evidence - Service

Counsel, attached is Petitioner’s Motion to Exclude Patent Owner’s Evidence filed today in the above-
referenced matter.

Thank you

Alice Lineberry
Paralegal Specialist

T +1 512.457.7136
F +1512.721.2236
M +1 512.791.7330
E alice.lineberry@dlapiper.com

DLA Piper LLP (US)

401 Congress Avenue, Suite 2500
Austin, Texas 78701-3799

United States

www.dlapiper.com

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

The information contained in this email may be confidential and/or legally privileged. It has been sent for the sole use of
the intended recipient(s). If the reader of this message is not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents,
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please reply to the sender and destroy all copies of
the message. To contact us directly, send to postmaster@dlapiper.com. Thank you.

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential
and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your
system. Thank you.
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